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From: Friday, Barbara

To: "cmerriam@ouc.com"

Cc: "sosbourn@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; "Ceron, Heather"; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov";
"Hazziez, Natasha"; "Oguendo. Ana"; Scearce. Lynn; Read. David; Cascio, Tom

Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision

Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:00 PM

Attachments: 0090008-009-AC Final AC Revision signed1.pdf

Dear Mr. Merriam;

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit Revision for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Tom Cascio

Owner/Company Name: ORLANDO UTLITIES COMMISSION
Facility Name: INDIAN RIVER PLANT - OUC

Project Number: 0090008-009-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: REVISION

Facility County: BREVARD

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey



mailto:cmerriam@ouc.com

mailto:sosbourn@golder.com

mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
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mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov
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mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.009.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.009.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



FLoripa DepARTMENT OF RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA

EnvironmvenTAL ProTeCTION

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE

Orlando Utilities Commission Air Permit No. 0090008-009-AC
P.O. Box 3193 Facility ID No. 0090008
Orlando, Florida 32802 SIC No. 4911
Authorized Representative: Extended Cold Shutdown

) ] ) ] Permit Expires: December 31, 2014
Mr. Chip Merriam, Vice President

PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit revision, which authorizes changes to conditions of prior air
construction permits related to an extended cold shutdown at the Indian River Plant facility. The facility is
located in Brevard County at US 1 and Kings Highway, Titusville, Florida. This final permit revision is
organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 (Administrative
Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices). Because of
the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which are
defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit. As noted in the Final Determination provided with
this final permit, no changes and clarifications were made to the draft permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit revision is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the
Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance
with the conditions of this permit. This project is subject to the general preconstruction review
requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for
major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
of Air Quality.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under
Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules
of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of
General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000)
and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of
the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, P.E.
oY en . 2014.08.11
11:11:19 -04'00'

for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/dlIr/tbc







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was
sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly
accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below
to the following persons.

Mr. Chip Merriam, OUC: cmerriam@ouc.com )

Mr. Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates: (sosbourn@golder.com)

Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP Central District:_tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us)
Mr. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office: justine.green@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Katy Lusky, EPA Region 4: lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on
this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes,
with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Friday_B
N DN: o=Florida Dept of
Environmental Protection,
F r I d a y B email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state
— fl.us, cn=Friday_B
Date: 2014.08.11 13:36:51 -04'00'
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

EU No. Brief Description

Regulated Emissions Units

001 87 megawatt (MW) Unit No. 1 Boiler

002 188 MW Unit No. 2 Boiler

003 328 MW Unit No. 3 Boiler

004 35 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine A

005 129 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine C

006 129 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine D

007 35 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine B

010 235 Horsepower RICE-Driven Emergency Generator

OUC has confirmed that the three electric steam generating units (EU001, EU002 and EU003) are
currently "not commercially available™. Another term typically used to describe this status is “extended
cold shutdown”. OUC has requested the Department’s concurrence with the practice that routine
compliance activities such as fuel sampling, emissions monitoring, and stack testing are not required
while the facility is not operating. It was further proposed that the Department would be notified at least
60 days before resuming commercial operation.

OUC will continue to submit quarterly reports, semi-annual monitoring reports, annual statements of
compliance, annual operating reports, and the annual Title V fee submissions. OUC requests that the
Department issue a revised air construction permit and that the concurrent Title V permit renewal reflect
the extended cold shutdown status of these units.

These changes were approved by the Department and are noted below.

REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

Title I1I: The facility is a potential major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

NESHAP: The facility operates units subject to the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants (NESHAP) in 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63.

NSPS: The facility operates units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 CFR
60.

Title V: The facility is a Title VV major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

PSD: The facility is a Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)-major stationary source in
accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS
The following relevant documents are not a part of this permit, but helped form the basis for this

permitting action: the permit application and additional information received to make it complete, the
draft air construction permit, and the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Orlando Utilities Commission Permit No. 0090008-009-AC
Indian River Plant Air Construction Permit Revision
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The Permitting Authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and
Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department. The mailing
address for the Office of Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and
notifications shall be submitted to the Department’s Central District Office. The mailing address
and phone number are: 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Orlando, Florida 32803-3767,
Telephone: 407/894-7555, Fax: 407/897-2966.

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit: Appendix A (Citation
Formats and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); and Appendix C
(Common Conditions).

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this
permit, the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with
the capacities and specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable
provisions of: Chapter 403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-
296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance
with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative
hearing, if requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional
conditions. The Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or
additional conditions, and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional
time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air
construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning
construction or modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Source Obligation:

(a) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable
limitation) solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established
after August 7, 1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant,
such as a restriction on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable
limitation) solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of
subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as
though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]

Orlando Utilities Commission Permit No. 0090008-009-AC
Indian River Plant Air Construction Permit Revision
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions units:

EU No. |Brief Description
001 87 MW Unit No. 1 Boiler
002 188 MW Unit No. 2 Boiler
003 328 MW Unit No. 3 Boiler
005 129 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine C
006 129 MW Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine D

Specific Condition 1.

Other Permits: Except as specified below, these units remain subject to the applicable requirements
established in all previous air construction permits issued for this facility. [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

Specific Condition 2.
Specific Condition 2 of Permit No. 0090008-008-AC is changed as follows:

2. Method of Operation — Fuels. The only fuels allowed to be fired in Boilers 1, 2 & 3 are natural gas
and propane gas containing a maximum of 2 grains of sulfur per 100 standard cubic feet. Compliance
with this limitation shall be demonstrated through information provided by the fuel vendor(s). This
limitation supersedes all previously issued permits or established conditions (whether issued to OUC,
GenOn or RRI Energy Florida, LLC) that allowed the firing of No. 2 fuel oil, No. 6 fuel oil and on-
specification used oil in these boilers.

Under “extended cold shutdown” status for the production suspension: Fuel shall be sampled on the last
day fuel is fired and shall resume on the first day fuel is fired following the period of not operating.
[Application No. 0090008-008-AC]

Specific Condition 3.
Specific Condition 2 of Permit No. 0090196-010-AC is changed as follows:

3. Fuel Monitoring: The permittee shall calibrate, operate and maintain devices to continuously monitor
and record the fuel flow rate and heat input rates.

Under “extended cold shutdown” status for the production suspension: Fuel shall be sampled on the last
day fuel is fired and shall resume on the first day fuel is fired following the period of not operating.
[Application No. 0090196-010-AC and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

Orlando Utilities Commission Permit No. 0090008-009-AC
Indian River Plant Air Construction Permit Revision
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			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Mr. Chip Merriam, OUC:  cmerriam@ouc.com )


			Mr. Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates: (sosbourn@golder.com)


			Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP Central District: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us)


			Mr. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office:  justine.green@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


			Ms. Katy Lusky, EPA Region 4:  lusky.kathleen@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.


			Brief Description





						2014-08-11T11:11:19-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2014-08-11T13:36:51-0400
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From: Green, Justin B.

To: Friday. Barbara
Subject: Automatic reply: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:20 PM

I will be out of the office with limited email access starting August 11th and will return August 18th. Please contact
Vickie Gibson at victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us or (850) 717-9093 if you need immediate assistance. Thank you.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8B205FDC3DB445E58D254CDBD5256514-GREEN_JB

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Green, Justin B.
Subject: Delivered: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:22 PM

0090008-009-AC Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility Final Permit Revision.msqg

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Green, Justin B. (Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us



0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision


			From


			Friday, Barbara


			To


			cmerriam@ouc.com


			Cc


			sosbourn@golder.com; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Hazziez, Natasha; Oquendo, Ana; Scearce, Lynn; Read, David; Cascio, Tom


			Recipients


			cmerriam@ouc.com; sosbourn@golder.com; Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Merriam:  





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit Revision for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





Attention:  Tom Cascio





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.009.AC.F_pdf.zip 





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Barbara Friday





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9095 





Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey
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

To: Scearce, Lynn
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

To: Cascio, Tom
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
Cascio, Tom (Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto: Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>
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

To: Read. David
Subject: Delivered: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:23 PM

Attachments: 0090008-009-AC Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility Final Permit Revision.msqg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
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
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From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Out of Office: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:26 PM

I'm currently out of the office on vacation and will have limited access to emails until August 15th. I'll be
checking messages and can be reached on my cell at (727) 278-3358.



mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Merriam, Chip

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: RE: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 8:00:20 AM

Barbara, OUC did receive your Notice of Final Permit Revision...thank you

Chip Merriam
Vice President
Legislative, Regulatory & Compliance

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Merriam, Chip

Cc: soshourn@golder.com; Lubozynski, Tom; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov;
Hazziez, Natasha; Oquendo, Ana; Scearce, Lynn; Read, David; Cascio, Tom

Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit
Revision

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



mailto:CMerriam@ouc.com

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
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Oquendo, Ana

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:12:32 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 5:12:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, August 12, 2014 5:12:28 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Merriam, Chip

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:02:31 AM

Attachments: Read 0090008-009-AC Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility Final Permit Revision.msa
DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando
Utilities Commission officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless
otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office
by phone or in writing.



mailto:CMerriam@ouc.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision


			From


			Merriam, Chip


			To


			Friday, Barbara


			Recipients


			Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Merriam, Chip
   Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
   Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:56:16 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

 was read on Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:57:29 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.








From: Cascio, Tom

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:04:52 PM

Your message
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, August 11, 2014 3:04:42 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC74AAA6C19B4FCDA9E0F897468D12AF-CASCIO_T

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Lubozynski, Tom

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:04:28 PM

Your message
To: Lubozynski, Tom
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, August 11, 2014 3:04:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5272E107D9EC4A08B43127EC71023D57-LUBOZYNSKI_

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Read. David

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 2:15:21 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, August 11, 2014 2:14:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

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
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:58:44 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:58:43 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, August 11, 2014 5:58:40 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Hazziez, Natasha

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:34:07 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:34:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 9:33:51 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Mail Delivery System

To: sosbourn@golder.com

Subject: Relayed: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:56:25 PM

Attachments: Message Headers.msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

soshourn@golder.com <mailto:sosbourn@golder.com>
Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

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

To: Ceron, Heather; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Hazziez, Natasha; Oguendo. Ana

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
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

lusky.kathleen@epa.gov (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>

Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>

Oquendo, Ana (Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov>

Subject: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

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

To: cmerriam@ouc.com
Subject: Relayed: 0090008-009-AC, Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility, Final Permit Revision
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:58:23 PM

0090008-009-AC Orlando Utilities Commission - Indian River Plant Facility Final Permit Revision.msqg

Attachments:

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

cmerriam@ouc.com (cmerriam@ouc.com) <mailto:cmerriam@ouc.com>
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

To: "walter.mick@sonavation.com”

Cc: "bjames@trinityconsultants.com"; Pupa, Diane; "james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us"; "mcneal.dave@epa.gov";
Eriday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif. Syed; Svec, Ed

Subject: Sonavation, Inc., Facility ID No. 0990702, Project No. ASP Request 14-T-AP, Test Runs and Sample Times -
Letter of Authorization

Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 9:15:00 AM

Attachments: 14-T-AP-sianed.pdf
14-T-AP.doc

Dear Mr. Mick,

Attached is the official Letter of Authorization for the project referenced above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

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
clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Walter Mick, Project Manager
Sonavation, Inc.

3970 RCA Boulevard, Suite 7003
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

Re: ASP Request 14-T-AP
Sonavation, Inc.
Test Runs and Sample Times
Facility ID No. 0990702

Dear Mr. Mick:

The Office of Permitting and Compliance received a request on your behalf from Trinity Consultants seeking
approval for an alternative sampling procedure for the compliance test demonstrating compliance with the lead
emissions limit of 0.0022 pounds per hour, required in Air Construction Permit 0090702-001-AC. Sonavation
requests one (1) test run of six hours in duration be allowed for C.E.M. Solutions to gather the amount of data
needed to demonstrate compliance with the 0.0022 Ib/hr. They also request approval for not obtaining inlet PM
emissions (prior to the baghouse) for demonstrating compliance with the control efficiency removal limit of 99%
for the baghouse (using inlet and outlet emissions rates). Sonavation feels the low level of PM emissions in the
inlet is not worth additional time and effort (for C.E.M. Solutions) to obtain as the only true emission limit in the
permit is the 0.0022 Ib/hr emission limit, which will be demonstrated via this alternative compliance testing
method request.

The General Compliance Test Requirements of Rule 62-297.310(1), F.A.C., Required Number of Test Runs,
states: “For mass emission limitations, a compliance test shall consist of three complete and separate
determinations of the total air pollutant emission rate through the test section of the stack or duct and three
complete and separate determinations of any applicable process variables corresponding to the three distinct time
periods during which the stack emission rate was measured; provided, however, that three complete and separate
determinations shall not be required if the process variables are not subject to variation during a compliance test,
or if three determinations are not necessary in order to calculate the unit’s emission rate.

EPA Method 51, Determination of Low Level Particulate Matter Emissions, the test method specified in Air
Construction Permit 0090702-001-AC, states: However, if the source has a very low particulate matter
concentration in the stack, the volume of gas sampled may need to be very large which leads to unacceptably long
sampling times. When determining compliance with an emission limit, EPA guidance has been that the tester
does not always have to collect the target catch. Instead, we have suggested that the tester sample enough stack
gas, that if the source were exactly at the level of the emission standard, the sample catch would equal the target
catch.

In their request, the petitioner states that six hours will be required for each testing run to yield a sample detection
limit of ~0.0013 Ib/hr, which will demonstrate compliance with the permit limit of 0.0022 Ib/hr. They state that
the process involves the use of a uniform substrate that will not result in anticipated varying level of lead
oxide/PM emissions from the process. Therefore, consistent emission rates are anticipated from the process
controlled by the baghouse with little variation. One run for this extended duration will provide representative
emissions results for the process based on the type of operation and extended period for gathering the data.

www.dep.state.fl.us







Alternate Sampling Procedure

The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that one (1) test run of six hours in duration will produce
acceptable results. The Department approves the alternate sampling procedure for the determination of the
permitted emission rate of 0.0022 Ib/hr. Department's conclusion is based upon professional experience with EPA
Methods and State Testing Requirements. The Department cannot approve the request concerning compliance
with the control efficiency removal limit of 99% for the baghouse as this requirement is established by an Air
Construction Permit.

Please call Edward Svec at 850/717-9031 if you have any questions regarding this determination.

The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is
timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below. On the
filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the
petition has been dismissed or withdrawn. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate
final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the
agency action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties
listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any other person must
be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000,
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.

The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to
intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention will be only at the
approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following
information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if
known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner;
the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A
statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (€) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons
whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Sonavation, Inc. Project No. 14-T-AP
Test Runs and Sample Times Facility ID No. 0990702
Page 2 of 4







Alternate Sampling Procedure

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a
Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida,
32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the
applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within
thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a
Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department
in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-
3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed
with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

%w/ﬂ%

Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator
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

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an
alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of
business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Walter Mick, Sonavation, Inc.: walter.mick@sonavation.com

Mr. Brad James, P.E., Trinity Consultants: bjames@trinityconsultants.com

Ms. Diane Pupa, Southeast District Office: diane.pupa@dep.state.fl.us

Mr. James Stormer, DOH Palm Beach County Air and Waste Program: james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us
Mr. David McNeal, US EPA Region 4: mcneal.dave@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Friday_B
DN: o=Florida Dept of
[ Environmental Protection,
F rl d a B email=Barbara.Friday@dep.stat
—_— e.fl.us, cn=Friday_B
Date: 2014.08.12 09:04:48

-04'00'
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			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Mr. Brad James, P.E., Trinity Consultants:  bjames@trinityconsultants.com


			Ms. Diane Pupa, Southeast District Office:  diane.pupa@dep.state.fl.us


			Mr. James Stormer, DOH Palm Beach County Air and Waste Program:  james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us


			Mr. David McNeal, US EPA Region 4:  mcneal.dave@epa.gov


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.
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Sent by Electronic mail – Received Receipt Requested



Mr. Walter Mick, Project Manager 


Sonavation, Inc.


3970 RCA Boulevard, Suite 7003


Palm Beach Gardens, Florida  33410


Re:
ASP Request 14-T-AP



Sonavation, Inc.


Test Runs and Sample Times


Facility ID No. 0990702


Dear Mr. Mick:



The Office of Permitting and Compliance received a request on your behalf from Trinity Consultants seeking approval for an alternative sampling procedure for the compliance test demonstrating compliance with the lead emissions limit of 0.0022 pounds per hour, required in Air Construction Permit 0090702-001-AC.  Sonavation requests one (1) test run of six hours in duration be allowed for C.E.M. Solutions to gather the amount of data needed to demonstrate compliance with the 0.0022 lb/hr.  They also request approval for not obtaining inlet PM emissions (prior to the baghouse) for demonstrating compliance with the control efficiency removal limit of 99% for the baghouse (using inlet and outlet emissions rates).  Sonavation feels the low level of PM emissions in the inlet is not worth additional time and effort (for C.E.M. Solutions) to obtain as the only true emission limit in the permit is the 0.0022 lb/hr emission limit, which will be demonstrated via this alternative compliance testing method request.



The General Compliance Test Requirements of Rule 62-297.310(1), F.A.C., Required Number of Test Runs, states:  “For mass emission limitations, a compliance test shall consist of three complete and separate determinations of the total air pollutant emission rate through the test section of the stack or duct and three complete and separate determinations of any applicable process variables corresponding to the three distinct time periods during which the stack emission rate was measured; provided, however, that three complete and separate determinations shall not be required if the process variables are not subject to variation during a compliance test, or if three determinations are not necessary in order to calculate the unit’s emission rate.


EPA Method 5I, Determination of Low Level Particulate Matter Emissions, the test method specified in Air Construction Permit 0090702-001-AC, states:  However, if the source has a very low particulate matter concentration in the stack, the volume of gas sampled may need to be very large which leads to unacceptably long sampling times.  When determining compliance with an emission limit, EPA guidance has been that the tester does not always have to collect the target catch.  Instead, we have suggested that the tester sample enough stack gas, that if the source were exactly at the level of the emission standard, the sample catch would equal the target catch. 


In their request, the petitioner states that six hours will be required for each testing run to yield a sample detection limit of ~0.0013 lb/hr, which will demonstrate compliance with the permit limit of 0.0022 lb/hr.  They state that the process involves the use of a uniform substrate that will not result in anticipated varying level of lead oxide/PM emissions from the process.  Therefore, consistent emission rates are anticipated from the process controlled by the baghouse with little variation.  One run for this extended duration will provide representative emissions results for the process based on the type of operation and extended period for gathering the data.  


The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that one (1) test run of six hours in duration will produce acceptable results.  The Department approves the alternate sampling procedure for the determination of the permitted emission rate of 0.0022 lb/hr.  Department's conclusion is based upon professional experience with EPA Methods and State Testing Requirements.  The Department cannot approve the request concerning compliance with the control efficiency removal limit of 99% for the baghouse as this requirement is established by an Air Construction Permit.


Please call Edward Svec at 850/717-9031 if you have any questions regarding this determination.



The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below.  On the filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the petition has been dismissed or withdrawn.  Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the agency action.



A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.



The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.



A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.  



Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190,  Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk.



Mediation is not available in this proceeding.



Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority.



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.



Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator



Office of Permitting and Compliance



Division of Air Resource Management



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.



Mr. Walter Mick, Sonavation, Inc.:  walter.mick@sonavation.com 


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



SA/es
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